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Questions/Responses #1 

RFP Project No. K12-0040-25G 
Maryland Judiciary Ombudsman Position 

November 3, 2011 
 
 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received 
by e-mail and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who 
received the RFP.  The statements and interpretations contained in the 
following responses to questions are not binding on the Judiciary unless the 
RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Judiciary’s response to these 
questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Judiciary 
of any statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the 
question. 

 
1.  Would the fact that an attorney has a small Maryland district court practice have 
any negative effect on her ability to be considered for this position?  Does the 
district court practice create a conflict of interest, and is that conflict 
insurmountable or even cause for concern, such that the attorney might not be 
considered favorably for this position? 
 
Response:  Contact the State Ethics Commission, Jennifer K. Allgair, General 
Counsel, 45 Calvert Street, 3rd. Floor, Annapolis, Maryland 21401, 410-260-
7770.  jallgair@gov.state.md.us 
 
2.  I will be submitting my proposal as a sole proprietor.  I do not have nor do I 
operate under or through a corporation.  Paragraph 3.4.8.1 asks that profit and loss 
and balance statements for the last two years be submitted.  I do not have any of 
these statements.  Is there anything else that I should submit to show my financial 
capability to perform under this contract? 
 
Response:  Financial statements are not a requirement of this RFP. 
 
3.  Paragraph 3.4.8.2 asks for copies of current certificates of insurance but 
paragraph 2.7.1 states that proof of insurance must be provided before the actual 
implementation of the Agreement.  Do I need to submit any certificates of 
insurance with my proposal or can I wait to submit them until after I may be 
selected to have the contract? 
 
Response:  Certificates of insurance are not a requirement of this RFP. 
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  4.  Paragraph 2.7.3.A states that the contractor is required to maintain Worker's Compensation  

insurance as required by the laws of the State of Maryland.  As a sole proprietor, I do not maintain 
 any Worker's Compensation insurance.  Will I be required to somehow maintain Worker's 
 Compensation insurance if I am awarded this contract? 

 
Response:  Worker’s Compensation insurance is not a requirement of this RFP. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date Issued:  November 3, 2011 
Kelly Moore, Procurement Officer 

                                                                                                                                                                          


